Jennifer Hudon

From: Heather Sohlden

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:47 AM

To: - Justin Nickels; James Brey - D4

Cc: Jennifer Hudon

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Committee Interest Form

Here is another one for the MPU Commission....

Heather L. Sohldenw

Assistant to Mayor Nickels

City Hall * 900 Quay Street * Manitowoc, WI 54220
920.686.6980 * hsohlden@manitowoc.org
www.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

Recome 3 Fanan

Facebook

‘Like’ the City of Manitowoc Facebook  Follow the City of Manitowoc on
page by clicking the image above! Twitter by clicking the image above!

From: noreply@civicplus.com [mailto:noreply@civicplus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Heather Sohlden

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Committee Interest Form

Citizen Committee Interest Form

Contact Information

First Name Brian

Last Name Rasmussen

Address1 1025 Sarah Miles Lane
City Manitowoc

State Wi




Zip

54220

Phone Number 920-374-0372

Email Address brian.rasmussen@aurora.org

1 Am Interested In Manitowoc Public Utilities Commission
Serving On The ‘
Following Board(s)

Length of Residency in 30 years

the City of Manitowoc

Current Occupation

Facilities Manager-Aurora Health Care

Past and Current Field not completed.
Community Service :
Are you currently serving  Yes

on other Boards,
Commissions or
Committees?

If yes, which

City of Manitowoc Watewater Treatment Board Member
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